Historic Resources of Payne's Depot KENTUCKY HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY

1. Historic Name (s) Lewis Nuckols House	13 Right	22. ADD/County
Outstand Owner - A - 75 - 4 - 4	4079	Bluegrass/Scott
Original Owner Lewis Nuckols	JUL 3 0 1979 2	23. Zoning Classification
resent Name	The second	Magisterial District
Same 3. Owner's Name	REGISTER	24. U.S.G. S. Quadrant (15'/75')
	REGIST	Georgetown 25, UTM, Reference See reverse
Mrs. Herbert Turner 4. Owner's Address		25, Utm Herence see reverse
Leestown Pike, Route	e 11 Levington Ku	
5. Location	s 11, dexington, ky.	Zone Easting Northing 26. Prehistoric Site Object
North side U.S. 421, 3/4 m	mi. east of U.S. 62	Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road	8. Ownership	Building
Yes No	Private X	27. District Yes No
9. Local Contact/Organization	Local	Name:
	State	
	Federal	28. Significance Evaluation
10. Site Plan with North Arrow	11. Architect	architecture; exploration/settlement
		29. Status Date
terminal.	12. Builder	National Landmark
		National Register
	13. Date	Landmark Certificate X 1971
	ca. 1800	- Kontacky Garrey
	14. Style	Local Landmark
	Federal 15. Original Use	HABS/HAER
	1	Primary Primary
	Dwelling 16. Present Use	Secondary
——————————————————————————————————————	Dwelling	Other
× × × ~ ~	17. Condition	31. Endangered Yes
	Interior Fair	No
\	Exterior	32.
18. Description Originally, the Lewis Nuc	ckols House was a two-	1
story, three-bay, brick structur	ATTACH	
The central entrance consisted of two Dutch doors. Cor-		l .
belled, brick chimneys flank the	Coo morrowa	
structure. Ca. 1868, the windows	See reverse	
semi-octagonal entrance bay was constructed, and paired		
brackets were added under the cornice. A one-story,		
kitchen wing with stone fireplace is appended on the		
west. A stone smokehouse is loca		_
19. History Lewis Nuckols purchased the	property on which the	
house stands from James Lindsay	in 1797, and subsequent1	.∤
acquired numerous other tracts, making him one of the		
more prominent settlers in the area. Nuckols served as		•
road overseer and surveyor in 1796, was later a justice		Roll No.
of the peace, and was sheriff of Scott County from 1816-		Picture No.
18. Dr. William T. Risque acquired the house in 1868		Direction View taken from south.
and made the various changes.		TANK TOWNS TO A STATE OF THE ST
20. Significance An early Federal structure reflecting the chang-		33. Tape No. Negative No.
All early rederal Structi	34. Prepared by:	
ing modes of architectural styles.		Ann Bevins, Scott Co. Representat
	Charlotte Schneider, Arch. Hist.	
	35. Organization	
		Kentucky Heritage Commission
		36. Date Sept. 1978
bedte county line book 1, pg. 72		37. Revision Dates 38. Staff Review
Scott County Deed Books 9, pg.		Nominated acreage: approx. 10 acres
229, 290, N. pg. 67-68; K. p. 20	07: I. p. 193: G. p. 359.	

18. main house.

The nominated acreage is such to retain the approach to the house and the visual setting.

Verbal Boundary Description

Beginning at point A (see U.S.G.S map), the boundary runs northeast for approximately 800 feet to point B, turns southeast for approximately 500 feet to point C, and then turns southwest for approximately 800 feet to point D. The line then turns northwest following the north side of U.S. 421 for approximately 400 feet to the point of origin.

25. UTM References

- A. 16/708160/4222810
- B. 16/708290/4223000
- C. 16/708400/4222940
- D. 16/708280/4222740